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JEFF LANTZ, Parking Operations Manager 
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MEMORANDUM 
 October 26, 2023 

 

To:  Mark Berman, City Attorney 

 

Through: Greg Harrison, City Manager 

Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager 

 

From:  Jeff Lantz, Parking Manager 

 

Subject: Ordinance Amendment 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I respectfully request an amendment to Parking Ordinance 70.11 to add specific 

wording to allow for current and future electronic parking technology. This could 

include, but not limited to the use of electronic devices such as cameras to monitor 

parking concessions which would assist the City Parking Enforcement staff. 

 

In such areas or situations where this technology is to be used, any citations 

captured by such device will be subject to the review and acceptance of the City 

Parking Manager or their designee. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

Jeff Lantz – Parking Manager 
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